

Cardonald Primary Parent Council Meeting Minutes Tuesday 7th December 2021 @ 1900 via Zoom Platform

Attendees	Sharon Corr Ronnie Jamieson, Lyndsey Seeley, Amanda Malloy John Quinn, Gordon Forbes, Helen Jackson Mr Coogan - HT
Apologies	Heather Murchie

Item Discussed	Action Required / Outcome	Action By	Completed Date		
Welcomes & Apologies	The meeting was opened by the PC Chair and apologies received read out.	N/A			
Review of Previous Minutes & Matters Arising	 Matters arising from previous meeting School Photograph Survey. This was posted to Social Media on the 9th of November and the outcome will be discussed within this meeting. Freezer for school first aid team. A freezer was purchased by CPPC and delivered to the school on the 10th of November. 	Treasurer Chair/Vic	9/11/21 10/11/21		
Head Teachers Report	Mr Coogan read out his Head Teacher's Report and a copy will be attached to the minutes.				
Treasurer's Report					
	Treasurer delivered the November Accounts Opening Balance - £3,069.18 Deposit - £3,488.16 Withdrawal - £1,159.04 Closing Balance - £5,398.30				

Communications				
Secretary Emails	N/A			
Communications – Via Email & Social Media	GCPG - All relevant correspondence shared on social media.			
Questions in Zoom Chat	Teacher Gifts - The school had sent out communication that due to the current climate, that gifts were not expected. Christmas Lunch - Mr Coogan agreed that the Christmas Lunch days should be dress down. The school will send out communication to parents to advise.			
Fundraising				
	Main fundraising routes have been put on hold due to covid. The PC have agreed to meet in January to discuss fundraising ideas/opportunities for 2022. Healthy Heart Fund – Total raised £3324.63 from sponsored run. Sponsor money raised from the Healthy Heart Fund was initially to be used for benches in the playgrounds. The quote received outweighed the funds raised. The PC has asked the school for suggestions on how best to use the money. Mr C suggested outdoor equipment that can be taken in and out of the playground. Items included games tables, small sports equipment, etc. These types of items would be enjoyed by all year groups and would allow pupils and staff to create different areas of play. The PC suggested a list be drawn up of what items the school needs/wants.	SLT/Mr C		
Any Other Competent Business:				
• Food Bank Collection	All food bank donations should be handed into the school.			
• Eco Committee Meeting	RJ – Vice Chair, met with the school's Eco Committee which is made up of pupils and staff. The children discussed the impact of the plastic water bottles used within the school and the water wasted. They talked about reducing the use of one-time plastic bottles and different ways to save water. All pupils are encouraged to bring their own bottles to school.			

• GCPG Update	All relevant GCPG correspondence has been shared on social media. A copy of the GCPG newsletter will be attached to minutes. Thanks to the LS – PC Treasurer, Cardonald Parent Council received special recognition on how much content had been shared across our social media outlets.	
• School Photo Survey	School Survey Results - Would you be interested in getting school photos done - Yes 91.4% No 8.6% - Sibling at school, would you want one together or individually? 74.1% together, 3.4% individually and 22.4% N/A - Would you like a class photo - Yes 63.8% No 36.2% These results have been passed to the school.	

Next Parent Council Meeting 1st February 2022 @ 7.00pm tbc	
--	--